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Nelio Mesquita da Costa Rego

From: Sora Chung
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 3:12 PM
To: Livio Sarandrea
Cc: Yam Nath Sharma; Adeline Carrier; Matteo Barduagni; Nelio Mesquita da Costa Rego
Subject: Re: GP ROL Pipeline 2022-2 approval and next steps 

Dear Livio, 
 
Thank you so very much for the great news!  
We will definitely provide the information early next week.  
 
We'd like to express our sincere appreciation once again for your support. 
 
Best regards, 
Sora 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: Livio Sarandrea <livio.sarandrea@undp.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 3:49:01 PM 
To: Kaiser Ishaque <kaiser.ishaque@undp.org>; Sora Chung <sora.chung@undp.org>; Dieter Wolkewitz 
<dieter.wolkewitz@undp.org> 
Cc: Adeline Carrier <adeline.carrier@undp.org>; Matteo Barduagni <matteo.barduagni@undp.org>; Aliona Niculita 
<aliona.niculita@undp.org>; Nicholas Booth <nicholas.booth@undp.org> 
Subject: FW: GP ROL Pipeline 2022-2 approval and next steps  
  
Dear Sora, Kaiser and Dieter, 
I am delighted to officially inform you that the pipeline contribution from the ROLSHR Global Program has been 
approved. 
  
Would you be able to provide Ciara and Alex with the details requested below? 
  
Best 
Livio 
  
  
  

From: Alexandra Meierhans <alexandra.meierhans@undp.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 3:41 AM 
To: CB Rule of Law and Human Rights New York <cb.rolshr.newyork@undp.org>; Victoria de Mello 
<victoria.demello@undp.org>; Nicholas Booth <nicholas.booth@undp.org>; Livio Sarandrea 
<livio.sarandrea@undp.org>; Aneesa Walji <aneesa.walji@undp.org>; Armania Embaye <armania.embaye@undp.org>; 
Ainura Bekkoenova <ainura.bekkoenova@undp.org>; Aijana Bekkulieva <aijana.bekkulieva@undp.org>; Marion 
Volkmann <marion.volkmann@undp.org> 
Cc: Katy Thompson <katy.thompson@undp.org>; Ciara DiSeta <ciara.diseta@undp.org>; Jairo Acuna-Alfaro 
<jairo.acuna@undp.org>; Robert Bernardo <robert.bernardo@undp.org>; lin cao <lin.cao@undp.org>; Roselyn Akombe 
<roselyn.akombe@undp.org>; Jane.O Yeboah <jane.o.yeboah@undp.org>; Giordano Segneri 
<giordano.segneri@undp.org>; Abdullah Alkulaib <abdullah.alkulaib@undp.org>; Ernesto Maio 
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<ernesto.maio@undp.org>; Paloma Morazo Perez <paloma.morazo.perez@undp.org>; Tahmina Anvarova 
<tahmina.anvarova@undp.org>; Maria Fare <maria.fare@undp.org>; Jakob Schemel <jakob.schemel@undp.org>; 
Evelyne Bamba <evelyne.bamba@undp.org>; Moises Venancio <moises.venancio@undp.org>; Aurelie Boukobza 
<aurelie.boukobza@undp.org> 
Subject: GP ROL Pipeline 2022-2 approval and next steps  
  
Dear colleagues  
   
I hope you are all well. 
  
I am pleased to share with you that the GP ROL 2022-2 pipeline was approved by our project board.  
Thank you for your patience and apologies for the delay as the various coordination and approvals took longer than 
expected. 
  
Please read through this email and provide the crucial information for the allocation as soon as possible and latest by 
Friday 2 December. If we do not receive the COA information by this day we cannot guarantee that the funds will be 
committed by the end of the year.  
  
Please send us the below info: 
  

 Dept ID of the CO in both BXXXX and XXXXX format (i.e. B0076 and 07601)  
 Name and Title of the Resident Representative (or RR a.i.)  
 Name and Title of relevant Financial/Admin/Programme Associate who handles the Atlas processing  
 PAC-ed Project Document or approved PIP  
 ATLAS generated AWP *Please ensure that the compulsory 8% GMS within your approved allocation amount is 

budgeted appropriately in your AWP.* 
 COA including the following information in this format:  

   
Business 
Unit  

Oper 
Unit  Fund*  Dept ID  Project  Output  

  28623       

   
*Please prepare the Atlas budget/AWP using this fund code, which is the ROLSHR specific fund code.  
  
See below for the specific donor code needed for budget set up/ASL: 
  

Country/Context Approved Amount  Donor Name Donor Code 
Algeria               200,880.00  Dutch 182 
Bolivia                150,000.00  Sweden 555 
Cuba                   75,000.00  Dutch 182 
Chile                150,000.00  Dutch 182 
Bosnia and Herzegovina               100,000.00  Dutch 182 
Guinea-Bissau               150,000.00  Dutch 182 
Kenya                250,000.00  Dutch 182 
Kyrgyz Republic               100,000.00  Dutch 182 
Lebanon                300,000.00  Dutch 182 
Myanmar                300,000.00  Sweden 555 
Pakistan                200,000.00  Sweden 555 
Timor Leste                200,000.00  Dutch 182 
Ukraine               150,000.00  Dutch 182 
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CAR               100,000.00  Dutch (GFP) 182 
Senegal (to be approved)               244,629.00  Dutch 182 

TOTAL            2,670,509.00    
  
  
@Marion Volkmann we are awaiting feedback and approval of Senegal since that came in later.  
@Aijana Bekkulieva please ask the Kenya CO to adjust the proposal and activities to $250,000 and send an updated 
proposal.  
  
Ciara will also be scheduling an introductory meeting with the CO finance focal points for those offices that have not 
previously had such a call. Please make sure you send her the appropriate focal point names if they were not included in 
the proposal.  
  
Let us know if you have any questions along the way.  
  
Thanks for all of your support and work in getting this pipeline finalized.  
   
Kind regards,  
Alex   
  
  
  

 

Alexandra Meierhans  
Project Manager - Rule of Law and Human Rights Global Programme 
Rule of Law, Security and Human Rights Team 
Crisis Bureau 
United Nations Development Programme 
304 East 45th Street, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10017 
1-347-633-2353 
  

www.undp.org   Follow us:      

  
  


